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(b)(3)

(b)(6)
From: ‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 6:19 PM (b)(6)
To: (b)(3)
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Hit Me Baby One More Time: the SOP edition
Attachments: SM Standard Operating Procedures WebTeam edits.doc

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7NU.Q

Thank you all - | know it wasn't a tiny thing to get through!
Take a look, | have made the edits and have replied to the comments.

I'm getting some clarification on a few points from FB and Google+ then it will be ready to move on.

OGC and IMTOs next or first? (b)(3)
(b))
As discussed w | will also be using excerpts from the SOPs to respond to the RAEE;%
(b)(3)
ClA.qov (b)(6)
(b)(3)
_i;c?m: (b)(3)
Date: 022872014 01:28 PM (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Hit Me Baby One More Time: the SOP edition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/D&\R@
My comments included.
Thanks!
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: | (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 11:47 PM (b)(6)
Toi | (0)(3)
! (b)(6)
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Subject: RE: Hit Me Baby One More Time: the SOP edition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AIUO

Comments/edits attached.

Many thanks,

]

From:
Se?t: uesday, February 18, 2014 4:11 PM
To
Subject: Hit Me Baby One More Time: the SOP edition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AIUO

So we are going to go with this version for now:

(See attached file: SM Standard Operating Procedures 021814.doc)

Any updates that come out of any more CIC Risk Assessments and reviews or other edits can be

incorporated and revisited later, but let's at least get this as a baseline.

How about all comments and edits back to me by OOB 2/25?

.

ope no one minds if | live
- . ,. G

*it's funnier if you aren't ICEd

CIA.gov
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AIUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AIUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AIUO

fattachment "SM Standard Operating Procedures_ACJ022814.doc" deleted by

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AIUO
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